

hibited later at a place of slaughter off the association or society grounds.

Sec. 2. **Effective date.** *This act is effective June 1, 1967.*

Approved May 17, 1967.

CHAPTER 514—H. F. No. 647

An act relating to state forest boundaries; amending Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivisions 2, 9, 10, 12, 14, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 25, 28, 31, 33, 34, 39, 48, and 56.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **State forests; boundaries; Badoura State Forest.**

The north one-third of township 139, range 32, except sections 11 and 12; sections 15, 16, 22, 23, 26, 27, 34, 35 and 36 of township 139, range 32; section 36 of township 140, range 32; sections 1, 2, *and 12 and 36* of township 139, range 33; section 36 of township 140, range 33; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 9, is amended to read:

Subd. 9. **Bowstring State Forest.**

The north one-half of township 57, range 26; township 58, range 26; the north one-half of township 57, range 27; township 58, range 27; all west of the 4th principal meridian. Townships 146 and 147, range 25; that part of township 144, range 26 lying northwesterly of the Leech Lake river and southwesterly of the Mississippi river; townships 145, 146 and 147, range 26; that part of townships 143 and 144, range 27, lying north of the Leech Lake river; townships 145, 146 and 147, and the south one-sixth of township 148, range 27; that part of ~~townships township~~ 143 and 144, range 28, lying north of ~~Leech Lake and the~~ Leech Lake river; *that part of township 144, range 28, lying north of Leech Lake and Leech Lake river;* townships 145, 146, 147 and the south one-sixth of township 148, range 28; sections 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of township 143, range 29; townships 144, 145, 146 and the south one-half of township 147, range 29; the north five-sixths of township 143, range 30; town-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

ships 144 and 145, range 30; sections 1, 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, 24, 25 and 26 of township 143, range 31; the east one-sixth of township 144, range 31; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 3. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 10, is amended to read:

Subd. 10. Buena Vista State Forest.

That part of township 146, range 30, lying north of Cass Lake and the Mississippi river; township 147, range 30; township 147, range 31; the north one-half and sections 19 and 20 of township 147, range 32; township 148, range 32; the west one-half of township 149, range 32; sections 16, 24, 25, 35 and 36 of township 147, range 33; the east one-half of township 148, range 33; that part of township 149, range 33, lying east of the old Indian Reservation boundary; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 4. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 12, is amended to read:

Subd. 12. Chengwatana State Forest.

All of township 39, range 19, lying west of the Kettle and St. Croix rivers; *sections 15 and 22, and* the east one-third of township 39, range 20; sections 25, 26, 35 and 36 and those portions of sections 14, 23 and 24, lying south of the Kettle river in township 40, range 20; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 5. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 14, is amended to read:

Subd. 14. Crow Wing State Forest.

Sections 16, 17, 19, 20, 21, 28, 29 and 30, and the south one-sixth of township 47, range 29; sections 25 and 36 of township 47, range 30; all west of the 4th principal meridian. *Section 16 of township 137, range 26;* sections 2 to 6 inclusive, 9 to 16 inclusive, 23 to 26 inclusive, and sections 35 and 36, township 136, range 27; *the east one-half of section 1 and* section 36, township 136, range 28; the southeast quarter and sections 13, 14, 15, 16, 21, 28, 31, 32 and 33 of township 137, range 27; section 36, township 137, range 28; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 6. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 18, is amended to read:

Subd. 18. Fond du Lac State Forest.

Section 18, township 48, range 18; the northeast quarter of the

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

southwest quarter, section 13 of township 47, range 19; township 48, range 19, except sections 25 and 36; township 49, range 19; the east one-half of township 49, range 20, except sections 34, 35 and 36; *the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 11, and the south one-sixth of township 50, range 19; sections 34, 35 and 36 of township 50, range 20; all west of the 4th principal meridian.*

Sec. 7. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 19, is amended to read:

Subd. 19. Foot Hills State Forest.

The northwest quarter *and sections 19, 20, 30 and 31* of township 137, range 31; sections 3, 4, 9, 10, *11, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27, 28, 33, 34, 35 and 36* of township 138, range 31; sections 16, 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 33, 34, 35 and 36 of township 139, range 31; sections 5, 6, 7, 8, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 23, 24, 25, 26 and 36 of township 140, range 31; the east one-half and sections 28, 32 and 33 of township 137, range 32; section 36 of township 138, range 32; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 8. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 20, is amended to read:

Subd. 20. General C. C. Andrews State Forest.

Sections 5 and 6, township 44, range 19; sections 19, 30, 31 and 36 of township 45, range 19; the north one-half of sections 1 and 2, township 44, range 20; *the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 13, the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 23, and sections 24, 25, 26, 35 and 36 of township 45, range 20; all west of the 4th principal meridian.*

Sec. 9. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 21, is amended to read:

Subd. 21. George Washington State Forest.

~~The north five-sixths~~ *Sections 1 to 30 inclusive, the west one-half of the northeast one-quarter, and the northeast one-quarter of the northwest one-quarter of section 33* of township 59, range 22; townships 60 and 61, range 22; the west one-half of township 62, range 22; townships 59, 60, 61 and 62, range 23; townships 59, 60, 61 and 62, range 24; township 59, range 25, except sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 18; township 60, range 25, except lands acquired for Scenic State Park; the east one-half, the southeast quarter of section 4, sections 16, 19, 20, 21, 28, 29, 30, 31 and 33 of township 61, range 25; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 22, is amended to read:

Subd. 22. Golden Anniversary State Forest.

~~Section 18, township 54, range 24; west of the 4th principal meridian: Section 18, the east one-half of the southwest quarter and the southeast quarter of section 19, all of section 29 except the east half of the east half, all of section 30 except the west half of the northwest quarter, section 31, west one-half of the northeast quarter, the west one-half, and the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of section 32 all in township 54, range 24; sections 1, 2, 11, 12, the northeast quarter, the north one-half of the southeast quarter, and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 3, the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 10, the north one-half, the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter and northwest quarter of the southeast quarter of section 13, the north one-half of the northeast quarter, the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 14 all in township 53, range 25; the south one-half and southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of section 25, the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter and east one-half of the southeast quarter of section 26, the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 34, the east one-half and southwest quarter of section 35, and section 36 all in township 54, range 25; west of the 4th principal meridian.~~

Sec. 11. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 25, is amended to read:

Subd. 25. Huntersville State Forest.

~~Section 16, Township 138, range 33; section 36 of township 139, range 33; the east one-third and sections 3, 10, 15 and 16 of township 138, range 34; all west of the 5th principal meridian.~~

Sec. 12. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 28, is amended to read:

Subd. 28. Koochiching State Forest.

The southwest quarter and sections 15, 16, 17, 18, 22, 26, 27, 34, 35 and 36 of township 63, range 22; that portion of township 64, range 22, lying outside of the old Nett Lake Indian Reservation boundary; township 63, range 23; that part of township 64, range 23, lying south of the old Nett Lake Indian Reservation boundary; that part of township 65, range 23, lying west of the old Nett Lake Indian Reservation boundary; townships 63, 64 and 65, range 24; townships 63, 64 and 65, range 25; the northwest quarter and sec-

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

tions 19, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, the east one-half of the southeast quarter of section 22, the southwest quarter of section 23, the west one-half of the *southeast one-quarter* and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 23, all in township 66, range 25; townships 63 to 67 inclusive, range 26; the south one-sixth of township 68, range 26; townships 63 to 67 inclusive, range 27; sections 14, 23, 26, 35 and 36 of township 68, range 27; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Sec. 13. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 31, is amended to read:

Subd. 31. Land O'Lakes State Forest.

~~The south one-sixth and sections 16, 20, 21, 28, 29 and 30 of township 139, range 26; sections 7, 16, 18, 19, 36 and lot 1 of section 27 and lot 8 of section 15, township 140, range 26; section 36 of township 139, range 27; section 36 of township 139, range 28; all west of the 5th principal meridian. Sections 4, 5, 9 and 16 of township 138, range 25; sections 1 to 16 inclusive, the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 20, and the north one-half of the northwest quarter of section 21, section 36, all in township 139, range 25; the south one-third, sections 5, 7, 8, 9, sections 15 to 22 inclusive, of township 140, range 25; the south one-sixth and sections 1, 12, 16, 20, 21, 28, 29, 30, the east one-half of section 2, the east one-half and the north one-half of the northwest quarter of section 11, the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 22 of township 139, range 26; section 7, sections 13 to 27 inclusive, the east one-half of section 35 and section 36 of township 140, range 26; sections 16 and 36 of township 139, range 27; the south one-half of the southeast quarter of section 8, the northeast quarter and west one-half of section 16 of township 140, range 27; section 36 of township 139, range 28; all west of the 5th principal meridian.~~

Sec. 14. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 33, is amended to read:

Subd. 33. Minnesota Memorial Hardwood State Forest.

Townships 101 to 105 inclusive, range 4; townships 101 to 106 inclusive, range 5; townships 101 to 106 inclusive, range 6; townships 101 to 106 inclusive, range 7; townships 101 to 108 inclusive, range 8; townships 101 to 110 inclusive, range 9; townships 102 to 110 inclusive, range 10; townships 102 to 111 inclusive, range 11; townships 102 to 105 inclusive, and townships 108 to 112 inclusive, range 12; township 105 and townships 109 to 113 inclusive, range 13; townships 108 to 112 inclusive, range 14; the

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

north one-half of township 107, townships 108, 109, 112 and the ~~west one-half of township~~ 113, all in range 15; *townships 107, 108, and townships 112 to 114 115 inclusive*, range 16; and townships 112 to 114 inclusive *and sections 25 and 36 of township 115*, range 17; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 15. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 34, is amended to read:

Subd. 34. Mississippi Headwaters State Forest.

The northwest quarter and sections 10, 19, 20, 28, 29, 30 and 36 of township 146, range 34; the west one-half of township 147, range 34, except sections 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9; the northwest quarter of township 145, range 35; the south one-third and sections 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 23 and 24 of township 146, range 35; *sections 34, 35 and 36 of township 148, range 35*; sections 1, 2, 11, 14, 15, 16, 21, 22, 27 and 28 of township 144, range 36; section 36 of township 145, range 36; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 39, is amended to read:

Subd. 39. Pillsbury State Forest.

Sections 6, 7 and 18 of township 134, range 29; section 1, sections 8 to 16 inclusive, sections 20 to ~~27~~ 28 inclusive, and sections 33, 34, 35 and 36 of township 134, range 30; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 17. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 48, is amended to read:

Subd. 48. Smoky Hills State Forest.

The northeast quarter and sections 4, 9 and 16 of township 139, range 37; township 140, range 37, except the ~~north one-sixth~~ and sections 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 31 and 32; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Sec. 18. Minnesota Statutes 1965, Section 89.021, Subdivision 56, is amended to read:

Subd. 56. Administrative and scattered state forest land.

The northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 22, township 139, range 26; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 9, township 142, range 36; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 26, township 142, range 39; the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter of section 27, township 142,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

range 39; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter of section 7, township 46, range 17; government lot 1 in section 5, township 140, range 25; government lot 7 in section 7, township 140, range 25; government lot 8 in section 7, township 140, range 25; the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 32, township 143, range 27; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 3, township 140, range 28; the southeast quarter of section 6, township 140, range 30; the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter, section 1, township 144, range 36; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 30, township 144, range 36; the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 31, township 144, range 36; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 13, township 143, range 37; the east one-half of the southeast quarter of section 14, township 143, range 37; the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter of section 30, township 145, range 37; the east one-half of the northwest quarter of section 9, township 135, range 28; government lots 2 and 3 in section 9, township 136, range 28; the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of section 11, township 136, range 29; the southeast quarter of section 22, township 44, range 28; the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 29, township 144, range 33; the west one-half of the northwest quarter of section 34, township 143, range 35; the south one-half of the southwest quarter of section 35, township 143, range 35; the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 8, township 143, range 35; the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 32, township 143, range 35; the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 9, township 56, range 25; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 12, township 66, range 25; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter of section 22, township 42, range 25; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 13, township 45, range 20; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 16, township 50, range 16; the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter of section 30, township 52, range 17; the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter of section 11, township 50, range 19; government lot 1 of section 6, township 67, range 16; government lot 2, in section 6, township 67, range 16; government lot 5 in section 7, township 67, range 16; government lot 5 in section 7, township 67, range 16; the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter of section 30, township 145, range 37. *Government lot 4 in section 24 of township 66, range 6; government lot 3 in section 34 of township 65, range 8; government lots 1 and 2 in section 35 of township 65, range 8; government lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in section 1, government lot 1 in section 2 of township 64, range 9; government lots 1, 2 and 3 in section 19 of township 65, range*

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by strikeout.

10; government lot 1 in section 13 of township 65, range 11; government lots 4 and 6 in section 26 of township 58, range 12; government lot 4 in section 1 of township 63, range 12; government lot 5 in section 13, government lots 4 and 5 in section 35 of township 64, range 12; government lots 1 and 2 in section 6 of township 66, range 12; government lots 3 and 4 in section 6 of township 66, range 15; government lots 1, 2, 3, 4 and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 20, government lots 2 and 3 in section 28, government lot 1 in section 29, government lots 2 and 3 in section 31 of township 67, range 15; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 18 of township 50, range 16; government lots 1, 2, 3, 4, the south one-half of the northwest quarter and the west one-half of the southwest quarter in section 1, government lot 1 in section 3, government lot 1, the east one-half of the northwest quarter and the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 11 of township 66, range 16; government lots 1 and 2 in section 6, government lot 5 in section 7, government lots 1 and 2 in section 20, government lots 1, 2 and the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 21, government lots 1 and 3, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, and the north one-half of the southwest quarter in section 28, government lots 2, 3 and 4 in section 34 of township 67, range 16; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 7 of township 46, range 17; the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 30 of township 52, range 17; the east one-half of the northeast quarter in section 31 of township 58, range 21; the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 1, the south one-half of the northeast quarter in section 11, the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 12 of township 66, range 22; the north one-half of the southwest quarter, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the east one-half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 1, the west one-half of the southwest quarter in section 2, the east one-half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 3, government lots 3 and 4 and the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 5, government lots 1 and 7 in section 6, government lots 1, 2, 3 and the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter in section 7, the north one-half of the northeast quarter in section 10, the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 11, the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 12, the west one-half of the northeast quarter, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, the east one-half of the southwest quarter, the north one-half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 14, the west one-half of the northwest quarter in section 15, government lot

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

4, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the east one-half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 19, the northwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 20, the west one-half of the northeast quarter and the east one-half of the northwest quarter in section 21, the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 25, the northeast quarter, the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter, government lot 4, and the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 30, government lot 1 in section 31 of township 67, range 22; the northeast quarter of the southwest quarter, the west one-half of the southeast quarter, and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 13, the west one-half of the northwest quarter in section 17, the east one-half of the northeast quarter in section 18, the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter, the west one-half of the northeast quarter, and the southeast quarter of the northeast quarter in section 19, the northwest quarter in section 20, the south one-half of the southwest quarter in section 28, the north one-half of the northwest quarter in section 33, of township 68, range 22; the east one-half of the southeast quarter and the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 9, the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 10 of township 69, range 22; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 6, the south one-half of the southeast quarter in section 23, the southwest quarter in section 25, the north one-half of the northeast quarter in section 26 of township 70, range 22; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 22 of township 42, range 25; the southeast quarter of the southwest quarter in section 12 of township 66, range 25; the north one-half of the southeast quarter and the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 22 of township 44, range 28; the south one-half of the southwest quarter in section 16, and the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 36 of township 38, range 31; all west of the 4th principal meridian.

Government lot 5 in section 5, government lots 7 and 8 in section 7 of township 140, range 25; the east one-half of the northwest quarter in section 9 of township 135, range 28; government lots 2 and 3 in section 9 of township 136, range 28; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 3 of township 140, range 28; the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 11 of township 136, range 29; the southeast quarter in section 6 of township 140, range 30; the northwest quarter of the northwest quarter and the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 8, the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter in section 32, the west one-half of the northwest quarter in section 34, the south one-half of the southwest quarter in section 35 of township 143, range 35; the northeast quarter of the southeast quarter in section 9 of town-

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

ship 142, range 36; the southwest quarter of the southwest quarter in section 13, the east one-half of the southeast quarter in section 14 of township 143, range 37; the northwest quarter of the northeast quarter and the northeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 30 of township 145, range 37; the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter in section 26, the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter in section 27 of township 142, range 39; all west of the 5th principal meridian.

Approved May 17, 1967.

CHAPTER 515—H. F. No. 808

[Coded]

An act relating to motor vehicle registration and taxation; exempting certain vehicles owned by military personnel; repealing Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 168.034 to 168.039.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. [168.04] **Motor vehicles; licensing; military personnel; exemptions.** [Subdivision 1.] **Licensed in other states.** The provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1965, Chapter 168, requiring the registration and taxation of motor vehicles and the display of license number plates shall not apply to a motor vehicle operated by an owner who is not a resident of this state or his authorized agent while such owner is serving in the armed forces of the United States, subject to the following conditions and limitations:

(1) That such vehicle is properly registered in another state in the name of the owner and displays the license number plates or other insignia required by the laws of such other state;

(2) That the owner is a resident of the state in which the vehicle is registered;

(3) That such vehicle is used only for personal transportation or for transportation of the owner or authorized agent's personal property;

(4) That such vehicle shall be subject to all provisions of law applicable to vehicles owned by Minnesota residents except to the extent that exemption from said law is provided by this act.

Notwithstanding any provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1965,

Changes or additions indicated by *italics*, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.